

3rd Vice Presidents Report

March 2012

My report is very short, all updates to the handbook have been accomplished and sent by email to all handbook holders.

I have been asked to review the Festival Guidelines and bring forward any changes that should take place, page 39 needs to be deleted, I would like all region to put their views forward about Festival in any form and weather any region has any plans to hold a Festival in the near future, or have Festivals in B.C gone by the wayside? This should be addressed at this Delegates meeting before any changes are made to the guidelines.

Respectfully submitted,

Genie French.